
From: Dibble, Dickson
To: "Robbins, Gary W"
Cc: Arif, Syed; Pacione, Michael; Grant, Patricia; Carr, Kathleen
Subject: RE: Carroll"s Building Materials ARMS ID# 1030280
Date: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 4:28:37 PM
Attachments: image008.png

Gary,
 
Per the facility request, your e-mail and the fact that EU002 was verified by inspection to no longer
be in use, I have changed the EU status to INACTIVE.
 
EMISSION UNIT comments in their entirety:  05/01/12-INACTIVE per G. Robbins e-mail, facility
notified & subsequent inspection verified EU002 is no longer in use.
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If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
 
Thank you and have a great day!

 
Dick
 
Dickson E. Dibble, ES III
Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting & Compliance
Minerals & Metals Section
Tel.  (850) 717-9071
FAX  (850) 717-9001
GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your
e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Robbins, Gary W [mailto:grobbins@co.pinellas.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Subject: Carroll's Building Materials
 
Home Building Materials, Inc., Carroll's Building Materials 1030280-006-AG notified us that
eu 002 is no longer used and we confirmed this by inspection.  Do you want us to deactivate
the emission unit or do you need something in writing from them?
 
Gary Robbins
Environmental Program Coordinator
Pinellas County Air Quality
300 S Garden Ave, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 464-4422
Fax (727) 464-4420
grobbins@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County: 

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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